

PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

December 2nd 2021

TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

A Chara,

Iarrtar ort freastal ar Chruinniú Míosúil mhí an Mheithimh de Cheantar Bardasach Phort Laoise a bheidh ar siúl i Seomra na Comhairle, Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise (nó mar mhalairt air sin ag Foirne Microsoft) Dé Céadaoin, **8 Nollaig 2021 ag 11.00 i.n.** chun na hábhair dá dtagraítear ar an gClár Oibre faoi seo a mheas.

You are requested to attend the December Monthly Meeting of Portlaoise Municipal District to be held in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise (or alternatively by Microsoft Teams) on **Wednesday, 8th of December 2021 at 11.00 a.m.** to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

AGENDA

1. Confirmation of Minutes of meeting held on the 17th of November 2021 (documentation enclosed)
2. Matters arising from meeting held on the 17th of November 2021
3. Notice of Motions
4. Correspondence
5. Schedule of Meetings 2022

Is Mise le meas,

Simon Walton
Director of Services

Notice of Motions

Notice of Motion No: 180/2021 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

"That this Council carry out a road safety audit at Scoile Bhríde, Knockmay and at the entrances to the estate"

Notice of Motion No: 181/2021 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

"That this Council give an update on progress made to secure a building in Portlaoise for the Civil Defence"

Notice of Motion No: 182/2021 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

"That this Council give a time frame for the flood relief works to begin between the houses and the railway line at Clonboyne"

Notice of Motion No: 183/2021 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

"That this Council repair manhole covers on the Ballacolla Road and the Main Street in Abbeyleix"

Notice of Motion No: 184/2021 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

"That this Council reline the street markings and stop lines at the Kilkenny Road/Durrow Junction in Ballinakill"

Notice of Motion No: 185/2021 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

"That this Council install ramps on the approach road to Abbeyleix from Ballacolla at Sweetview"

Notice of Motion No: 186/2021 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

"That this Council complete the pedestrian crossings at the entrance to Aghnaharna and the top of Summerhill Lane"

Notice of Motion No: 187/2021 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

"That this Council extend Christmas wishes and gratitude to all frontline staff, retail workers and all categories of workers who will be working over the holiday period at this the end of a difficult year"

Notice of Motion No: 188/2021 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council give an update on the opening of Portlaoise Leisure Centre”

Notice of Motion No: 189/2021 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council install double lines outside Ballard lodge nursing home”

Notice of Motion No: 190/2022 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council consider the provision of a footpath/ cycle Lane on the main road at Ballyclyder”

Notice of Motion No: 191/2022 – Councillor Willie Aird

"That this Council resurface the stretch of road at Clonkeen leading to where the Archery Club are located"

Notice of Motion No: 192/2021 – Councillor Willie Aird

That this Council examine the pedestrian crossings that don't have public lights on them"

Notice of Motion No: 193/2021 – Councillor Willie Aird

“That this Council be given an update on what monies were returned, if any, to Central Government from Laois County Council in 2021 and an update as to what unspent monies were returned from the Housing Section and reasons why in respect of the Portlaoise Municipal District”

Notice of Motion No: 194/2021 – Councillor Thomasina Connell

"That this Council erect additional lighting at the Grange, Borris Road, Portlaoise as a matter of urgency"

Notice of Motion No: 195/2021 – Councillor Thomasina Connell

"That this Council provide an update on the installation of a bottle bank on the Mountmellick road side of Portlaoise"

Notice of Motion No: 196/2021 – Councillor Thomasina Connell

“That this Council provide an update on issuing monthly parking discs with discounted rates at County Hall for local workers as previously raised”

-----ooOoo-----